
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

       

       

 

 

       

       

     

  

      

   

       

  

       

        

  

    

 

      

    

    

      

    

  

 

     

 

 

        

 

ADDENDUM 1 

December 11, 2020 

RFP TDD 09-21 

BIG DAWG PREP AND DEPLOYMENT 

This addendum is to provide the list of attendees of the mandatory pre-bid conference and to 

answer questions submitted by the vendors. 

Questions and Responses: 

1) Will you post the pre-bid attendance list? See attached. 

2) Can arrangements be made for additional inspection of the vessel, prior to bid time? Yes, 

this can be arranged, if needed. Additionally, Hurlburt Field staff can be contacted at 850-

881-5282 for vessel questions. 

3) Is a bid bond required with the bid package? No. 

4) Is a payment and performance bond required as part of the contract? No. 

5) Can the contractor salvage and/or repurpose the vessels mechanical and electrical 

equipment (engines, generator, electronics, etc.)? Yes. 

6) Can the contractor salvage and/or repurpose hatch covers and doors (leaving a cut hole in 

the location of hatch or door)? Yes. 

7) Can the contractor salvage and/or repurpose windows (leaving a cut hole in the location of 

windows)? Yes. 

8) Can the contractor salvage and/or repurpose the vessels fuel and oil tanks? Yes. 

9) Does the vessel contain any asbestos? To our knowledge, there is not. It would have been 

dealt with during the last retrofit 

10) Does the vessel contain any lead paint? To our knowledge, there is not. It would have been 

dealt with during the last retrofit 

11) Is any preparation required to the anti-fouling paint on the hull? If so, to what extent? No. 

12) How much fuel is on the vessel? <500gal 

13) How much oil is on the vessel? Engine oil and <20gal in container mounted on bulkhead. 

14) Is there sewage in the holding tank? If so, how much? 1 tank. ~60gal 

15) Does the vessel's rubber fendering need to be removed? Yes. 

The opening date for this ITB remains December 30th at 3:00 PM CST. 
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